Contact

Rohini , New Delhi - 110085 9654807660 (Mobile) skg102@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/shubhneet (LinkedIn) www.shubhneet.com/ (Blog) spcits.com/ (Company)

Top Skills

Web Project Management Software Project Management E-commerce Consulting

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Punjabi (Elementary)
Hindi (Professional Working)

Certifications

Cisco Certified Network Administrator

Become a Digital Marketer

Juniper Certified Network Administrator

Web Development Foundations: Full-Stack vs Front-End

Certified Information Security Expert

Publications

Phishing & Anti-Phishing

Shubhneet Goel

Shub Goel | Virtual Technology Consultant | Remote Chief Technology Officer | Virtual Software Automation Consultant (Software) | Remote Software Automation Engineer | Virtual Robotic Process Automation Consultant

Delhi

Summary

I am a Virtual Software Automation Consultant who has spent over a decade building and using Softwares for Automation for small startups to large enterprises.

As a Remote Software Automation Engineer, I deep dive into the business process and analyze various manual processes that are performed on day to day basis and I implement best practices of automation to perform them automatically and efficiently with the help of software.

As a Virtual Robotic Process Automation Consultant, I have automated over 100s of processes to date ranging from Data Entry to Decision Support systems.

Automation is no longer just a problem for those working in manufacturing. Physical labor was replaced by robots; mental labor is going to be replaced by Al and software.

For Projects, Please visit the projects section of my profile.

Skills:

Coding: HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, Mixins, XML, PHP, Javascript,

Python, Java, C / C++, Groovy

Database: Mysql, Mssql, Mongodb & Firebase

PHP Frameworks: WordPress, Bigcommerce, Interspire, Laravel,

Codeigniter & YII

Javascript Frameworks: Node, Express, React, Angular & Vue

eCommerce Frameworks: Opencart & Magento

Automation: SoapUI, Selenium, Protractor, Puppeteer & Zapier

Digital Marketing: PPC, PPV, SEO, SMO, SEM

Execution Methodology: Waterfall & Agile (Scrum & Kanban)

Tech Stacks: LAMP, MEAN and MERN

RPA: UIPath

Scraping Tools: Scrapy, Beautiful Soup & Selenium

Hacking & Security: Virus, Botnet, Keylogger and Trojan Coding &

Deployment

Project Management Tools: Asana, Jira & Trello

IDE: Postman, Sublime, Pycharm & Visual Studio Code

Experience

SPaul Complete IT Solution Private Limited Virtual Software Automation Consultant January 2011 - Present (10 years 6 months)

It's been around a decade that I have spent in this roles with various ups and downs which are somehow part and parcel of every venture however in the process we have served 100+ clients with 1000+ projects in various industries.

Customized Gift Kart Private Limited Virtual Robotic Process Automation Consultant December 2015 - Present (5 years 7 months) Rohini, Delhi

This is a new challenge I am working on from past few months where we are preparing a portal for Customized Gifts & Products For Businesses & Individuals.

InboxAlly
Lead Application Developer
May 2020 - Present (1 year 2 months)
New York, United States

Krishna Devi Traders LLP Remote Chief Technology Officer February 2015 - Present (6 years 5 months) Delhi, India

We manufactured & sold thousands of products on our private brand "KDT"

NETWORK OF ICT ENTREPRENEURS AND ENTERPRISES
11 years 2 months

Secretary

June 2013 - Present (8 years 1 month)

This is going to be a new challenge as it's a new job role for me. However I will give best shot to handle it and to take NITEE to new heights.

Founder

May 2010 - Present (11 years 2 months)

USO House

This will be always difficult for me to say if I founded NITEE or NITEE Founded me. In any case I am proud to be a founding member of NITEE and part of such a prestigious and vibrant institution.

SPcits

Remote Software Automation Engineer June 2010 - Present (11 years 1 month) Delhi, India

I enjoy working on projects in my personal capacity and command over advanced Technology Skill Sets.

Techfonia

Remote Chief Technology Officer November 2012 - October 2013 (1 year) Rohini, Delhi

Business Development and Management are my primary job roles in which I perform business and talent acquisition to get things running.

Petal Solution
Remote Chief Technology Officer
November 2012 - October 2013 (1 year)

UseRich Technologies Limited
Virtual Technology Consultant
January 2012 - October 2013 (1 year 10 months)

I am given task to explore new challenges in technology and get the solutions implemented.

H4CK3R Community

Virtual Technology Consultant August 2008 - October 2013 (5 years 3 months)

H4CK3R community emphasises on technical discussions related to vulnerabilities & security issues related to softwares and hardwares .

Turtle Media Pvt. Ltd.
Virtual Technology Consultant
September 2012 - May 2013 (9 months)

It's a challenging job to link offline printing to online systems and I enjoy challenges.

null The Open Security Community Moderator Delhi Chapter December 2009 - November 2012 (3 years)

null is an open forum dedicated to discussion and distribution of information pertaining to security vulnerabilities, exploits and security fixes. null aspires to nurture an active community of security researchers working towards addressing the most critical of security challenges, meanwhile spreading security awareness by encouraging responsible disclosure, conducting security trainings and awareness camps for corporations, students, government and other establishments.

Innobuzz

Information Security Consultant July 2009 - June 2010 (1 year)

This was a challenging job, Exploring flaws is in Information System is more challenging then developing them ;-)

Handba International
Customer Care Executive
December 2008 - January 2009 (2 months)
Noida

It was typical BPO, With U.S Process of Debt Settlement ... It was good learning experience

Jackson Hewitt
Customer Service Representative
December 2008 - January 2009 (2 months)

This was one of my favorite job, I was one of the best candidates in VnA Training, Technical Training and On the daily basis I generated maximum number of leads on the floor...

Vcare Corporation
Customer Care Representative
February 2008 - March 2008 (2 months)

This was technical process and with the shortest learning curve I hitted the floor in 4 hours of training and gave best shot of mine to create a new benchmark on the floor with highest number of best service calls.

Maple Sales Officer January 2008 - February 2008 (2 months) Noida

We used to make sales of the handsets and connections by making outbound calls to U.K.. I generated good number of leads for my team:)

Dominos Pizza Enterprises Customer Service Representative August 2007 - December 2007 (5 months) Kaushambi, Ghaziabad

I used to represent our service by attending the customers on the counter and call and used to assure that customers are satisfied by our service.

Education

SP Jain School of Global Management - Dubai, Mumbai, Singapore & Sydney

ACPS, Service Management · (2011 - 2011)

REMAL PUBLIC SCHOOL 12th, Medical · (2003 - 2007)